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Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 23 April, 2021 4:03 PM

To: 'Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Buses)'; SUR; Admin A

Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC); AutoSvs-ARC (Bus)

Subject: RE: Finalisation -  SMB1463B (BUS/03/21/5005) - NTUC

Hi Catherine, 
 
Confirm the finalize amount $4,050. Repair day 3 days under lump sum repair. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
Oi Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants 

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email:  Sunpin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Buses) [mailto:catherineleesc@smrt.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 13 April, 2021 10:50 AM 
To: Sun Pin (LKK Auto); SUR; Admin A 

Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC); AutoSvs-ARC (Bus) 
Subject: Finalisation - SMB1463B (BUS/03/21/5005) - NTUC 

 

Hi Sun Pin, 

 

Attached herewith our copy of the bus repair estimate for the case.  

Our finalise amount is $4,050/- @ 3 working days under lump sum repair. Attached after repair photos for your 

perusal. 

 

Please confirm the COR by return email ASAP. 

 

Thank you 

 

 
Best Regards 
Catherine Lee 
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd 
(Accident Repair Centre) 
DID: 6866 2669  Fax: 6368 5592 
catherineleesc@smrt.com.sg 

 
 

 

 


